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Attachments:

Center for iudicial Accountability < elena@judgewatch.org >

Wednesday, July L6,201-4 9:31AM
petergreen@pobox.com
Making an Electoral Difference: A SCOOP FOR YOU! The Unappointed Review

Commission for JCOPE, etc.

7 -L1- 14 -ltr -to- gov-skelos-si lver.pdf

Dear Peter,

What,s the status of this scoop? I am holding off on calling other joltrnalists about it so as to give the scoop to you - or

to colleagues of yours worthy of this big story... All the appointing authorities are up for re-election - and will be re-

elected absent reporting on their corruption in office. This story WILL make the difference'..

Please advise, ASAP * as, additionally, I have another shoe to drop on JCOPE.

Thanks.

Elena

974-421-1200

From : Center for J ud icial Accou ntability lmailto : elena @i udgewatch. org]

Sent: Friday, July LL,20L41:59 PM

To: oeteroreen@oobox.com
Subject: A SCOOP FOR YOUI The Unappointed Review Commission for JCOPE, etc,

Dear Peter,

As discussed, the attached letter, e-mailed below to the Governor & Legislative Leaders, a short time ago, is a scoop for

you. lt's a politically-explosive story, with game-changing electoral consequences. lf you can blog it out, terrific -
otherwise, pass it on to fellow journalists worthy of a lead on something significant.

Here,s the direct link to our webpage for the letter: http://www.iudsewatch.ore/web-pages/searching-nvs/commission-

to-investigate-public-corruption/holding-to-account/exposing-JCOPE.htm. , where it is posted with our June 27, 2013

ethics complaint to JCOPE & April 15, 2013 corruption complaint to US Attorney Bharara.

Thanks.

Elena

9L4-421-t200

From : Center for J udicial Accountability [mailto :elena @iudgewatch.oro]

Sent: Friday, July tL,20L4 12156 PM

To: lauren,mccabe@exec.ny.gov; Andrew M. Cuomo (Wendy,merton@exec.nv.qov); deborah.dickson@exec.nv.gov;

Oea ); garvey@nysenate.gov; Dean G. Skelos (dlewis@nysenate.gov);

speat<er@assemb@n silver (yiiesj@assimblv.state.nv.us); 'barkerj@assembly.state.ny.us'

Cc: ,jcope@jcope,ny.gov'; 'jpatterson@Jcope.ny.gov'; scousins@senate.state.ny.us; susangrelick@yahoo.com;

lfto*rinOg*ail'.com';-Andrea Stewart-iousins (lwood@nysenate.oov); Assembly Minority Leader Brian M. Kolb;


